Venice Neighborhood Council

PO Box 550, Venice, CA 90294
www. VeniceNC.org -- Email: info@ VeniceNC.org

January 2025

By email:

karen.bass@lacity.org hydee.feldsteinsoto @Iacity.org tracipark@lacity.org
controller.mejia@lacity.org CHC@IL ACity.org RAP.COMMISSIONERS@LACITY.ORG

Re: VENICE LIFEGUARD STATION REPAIRS NEEDED IMMEDIATELY

Dear Mayor Bass, Attorney Feldstein-Soto, Controller Mejia, RAP Commissioners and
Councilmember Park:

At a regular public meeting of the Venice Neighborhood Council (VNC) Board of Officers
held on November 19, 2024 the following motion was approved unanimously 19,0.0

The Venice Neighborhood Council requests that Mayor Bass, City Attorney Hydee Feldstein-
Soto, City Controller Kenneth Mejia, the Commissioners of the Department of Recreation
and Parks, the Cultural Heritage Commission, and City Councilmember Park contact LA
County Supervisor Lindsay Horvath and all County Supervisors to ask that repairs of our
Historic Cultural Monument: the Venice Lifeguard Station, be undertaken, as per the Joint
Powers Agreement, immediately, to prevent further deterioration and in preparation for the
upcoming 2028 Olympics.

Sincerely

Brian Averill
President
Venice Neighborhood Council

Supporting Documents:
Joint Powers Agreement: https://www.venicenc.org/assets/documents/5/
committee64e79c7050cb2. pdf

It's YOUR Venice - get involved!
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Los Angeles Historical Cultural Monuments List - #1301
https://planning.lacity.org/odocument/24f6fce7-f73d-4bca-87bc-c77ed3fc5d4f/

Historical Cultural Monuments_List.pdf

2023 Updated Building Repairs Assessment: https://www.venicenc.org/assets/
documents/5/committee64e7978329443.pdf

COPY TO: steve.husdon@coastal.ca.gov kate.huckelbridge @coastal.ca.gov
ken.bernstein@lacity.org lambert.giessinger@lacity.org ,afine @laconservancy.org
Imulcahy @laconservancy.org elena.maggioni@lacity.org marian.Ensley @lacity.org
sean.Silva@LACity.org

It's YOUR Venice - get involved!
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